Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Smith, Ashley (Science)

Subject: Notice of Joint Oversight Subcommittee and Research & Technology Subcommittee
Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY
SUBCOMMITTEE ON OVERSIGHT
AND
SUBCOMMITTEE ON RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY

NOTICE OF JOINT SUBCOMMITTEE HEARING

TIME DATE PLACE
10:00 a.m. Thursday, June 15, 2017 2318 Rayburn House Office
Building

Subject: “Bolstering the Government’s Cybersecurity: Lessons Learned from WannaCry”

Witnesses:
e Mr. Salim Neino, Chief Executive Officer, Kryptos Logic
¢ Dr. Charles H. Romine, Director, Information Technology Laboratory, National Institute of Standards
and Technology
e Mr. Gregory J. Touhill, CISSP, CISM; Brigadier General, USAF (ret); Adjunct Professor,
Cybersecurity & Risk Management, Carnegie Mellon University, Heinz College
¢ Dr. Hugh Thompson, Chief Technology Officer, Symantec

Committee on Science, Space, and Technology
Subcommittee on Oversight
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Subcommittee on Research and Technology
2321 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
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